
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

FEBRUARY 13, 2019
1:30 P.M.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
February 6, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting 

2_6_2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 52 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Project

DD 56 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Engineer's Report And Set Hearing Date

DD 56 6830.1 - ENGINEERS REPORT.PDF

DD 86 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #172

DD 86 WO 172 6789.1 REPAIR SUMMARY_2019_02_01.PDF

DD 148 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Current Classification

DD 148 PARCEL DRAINAGE.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/83307614-c81f-4830-99ed-8ce86cb0c62c


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

2/6/2019 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present were
Supervisors, Lance Granzow and BJ Hoffman; Matt Mahler and Dan McGinnis with Iowa Regional Utilities Association
(IRUA); Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of the January 16, 2019 regular drainage meeting, the
January 16, 2019 DD 148 hearing on repairs, the January 23, 2019 regular drainage meeting and the January 23,
2019 DD 55-3 Lat 9 landowner meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss, With Possible Action, IRUA Utility Permits
Mahler presented GPS coordinates of the drainage tile, maps and any needed variance requests for each outstanding
utility permit. Gallentine added that depths of the tile and the utility would need to be added. Mahler explained that he
a licensed engineer and would like to perform the necessary processes for future permits and submit them in the
same package format. IRUA feels this will satisfy the drainage district concern of getting all the needed information in
a quality format and also IRUA's concern of keeping costs down. Mahler presented a check to Hardin County for the
amount owed to CGA minus finance charges and explained that if the Trustees agreed to the procedures, then they
can cash the check and pay CGA. Granzow stated he did not like the tactic of getting paid only if the agreement was
accepted, but did like the new processes and packet. The Trustees agreed that CGA should look at the information
presented and provide an opinion if it covers all the needed information in two weeks. When asked by Hoffman,
Gallentine estimated up to 5 hours of review, to which the Trustees agreed would be paid for by the Board of
Supervisors budget. The Trustees added they would like Gallentine to work with IRUA with any concerns as they are
found so a finished product can be submitted in two weeks. 

DD 1 - Legal Opinion Regarding Engineering Fees
Schlemme updated the Trustees that she received a legal opinion from Mike Richards that stated all costs, including
engineering fees, should be paid for from the secondary roads funds. Schlemme will invoice the Hardin County
Engineering Office to reimburse the district fund for the CGA invoice that was previously paid. The Trustees agreed
that for this project, all engineering fees should be paid for by secondary roads.

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #226
Gallentine updated the Trustees that Williams Excavation removed trees and stumps and replaced approximately 160
feet of tile. They recommend to verify the contractor removed the tree debris from the site and that the stumps were
treated. The Trustees agreed for Schlemme to contact Williams to verify the debris removal.

DD 72 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #213
Gallentine updated the Trustees that Williams Excavation replaced approximately 14 feet of Lateral 2 tile. The tile is
shallow and does not appear to be in good overall condition. CGA recommends if additional sinkholes/blowouts are
reported, the replacement of the entire Lateral 2 tile, which is not very long, should be considered. It was discussed
that signs stating "Shallow Tile - No Equipment Crossing" would be beneficial, paid for by the drainage district. The
Trustees agreed for Gallentine to research sign types and let Schlemme know before she contacts John Tjarks with
the DOT.

DD H-F 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Work Order #238
Gallentine updated that Trustees that contractor, Adam Seward, suggested that the repair site north of Iowa Falls be
mowed once to twice a year to manage future tree growth. The Trustees agreed they understood where Seward was
coming from, but it would be best to just spray the area with no mowing. Schlemme is to contact Seward and inform
him of the decision.

Other Business

Drainage District Signs - It was discussed that it would save time and money going forward if tile location signs were
posted during projects. It was discussed that a possible triangular post cover with steel post would be a good sign with
stickers showing "Drainage District Tile". Stickers with the drainage district number could be placed on the sign for
customization. It was also discussed that CGA could include this item in with the bid items. It was added that the sign
locates, as issued, could be added as a layer under drainage in GIS. Schlemme will discuss the signs with John Tjarks
with the DOT.



10.

DD 26 Lat 4 - Schlemme updated the Trustees that she had just received a couple options from Heather Thomas for
verifying the tile is flowing. Thomas stated the options as: #1. Hire a contractor to dig up the clay line at or just
downstream of the wet spot and confirm clay line is operating. CGA has a 100' camera they could run upstream to
verify the shape/operation. #2. Run the 100' camera from the intake located about 200' upstream of the wet spot. The
intake is too small for larger televising cameras to access. This method wouldn't get to the wet spot, but does confirm
if the clay line is operating upstream of the wet spot. Thomas prefers option #1 as it give the best investigation, but
does come with a small cost. The Trustees agreed it was probably the best method to ensure the tile status to the
landowner with concerns. Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded for CGA to move forward with option #1 per the lottery
system. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 52 - Schlemme updated the Trustees that Mike Richards has decided to file the petition with the County Auditor
but was wanting a legal description of the district. Schlemme informed them that no such legal exists and is waiting to
hear back from the attorney.

DD 55-3 Lat 12 - Schlemme updated the Trustees that she is still waiting to receive the go ahead from the railroad.
They had requested history of the district, in which Schlemme replied that the Code of Iowa states approval is not
needed for repairs under $50,000 and they notified them as a courtesy. The railroad official stated she is new to the
Iowa territory and is reviewing the Code.

DD 148 - Gallentine updated the Trustees that there is a private 48" culvert crossing that is one foot higher than the
design elevation. The Trustees agreed that it should be the landowner's responsibility to correct. They stated
Schlemme is to research the district to see if the landowner received a permit to install. If not, she is to contact the
landowner to find out if they are even still using the culvert and inform them that the intake will be removed during the
project and they will need to re-install at the correct design elevation, if desired, at their cost.

It was discussed that the next week's regular drainage meeting will be set for 1:30 p.m., after the 1:00 bid letting.

Adjourn Meeting
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting.

 

























































































































































































































Parcel Number Owner
 Benefited 

Acres 

891918200006 Ainley, Joshua D & Kandice C 3.14              

891907300003 Bartling Land & Livestock, Inc 7.00              

891907300002 Bartling, James F & Nancy K 7.00              

891907300004 Bartling, James F & Nancy K 20.00            

891907300005 Bartling, James F & Nancy K 40.00            

891917100003 Bennett, Jayne A; Stalzer, Dennis L & Johnson, Susan M 12.00            

891917100004 Bennett, Jayne A; Stalzer, Dennis L & Johnson, Susan M 40.00            

891917100005 Bennett, Jayne A; Stalzer, Dennis L & Johnson, Susan M 7.00              

891907400005 Bonewitz, Michael  Bonewitz, Beverly 4.59              

891917200008 Ellingson, Chase B 1.91              

891918100002 Enslin, Marcia 40.00            

891918200001 Enslin, Marcia 40.00            

891918200003 Enslin, Marcia 32.86            

891918200004 Enslin, Marcia  Enslin, Paul 4.79              

891908100013 Flying Eagle, Inc 1.80              

891917200004 Halter, William H  Halter, Patty S 7.35              

891917200005 Halter, William H  Halter, Patty S 5.25              

891918400001 Hansen Farms, LC 33.00            

891918400003 Hansen Farms, LC 10.00            

15 Hardin County Roads -                

891918300003 Holmgaard, Kent Horace - 1/2  Holmgaard, Kent Horace - Contract - 1/2 4.50              

891918300006 Holmgaard, Kent Horace - 1/2  Holmgaard, Kent Horace - Contract - 1/2 9.00              

891907200003 Ibeling, Will  Ibeling, Jolene 10.13            

891907200006 Ibeling, Will  Ibeling, Jolene 17.09            

891907400001 Ibeling, Will  Ibeling, Jolene 35.94            

891907400003 Ibeling, Will  Ibeling, Jolene 40.00            

891917100001 Ibeling, Will R  Ibeling, Jolene D 19.00            

891908100007 Ibeling, Will Robert  Ibeling, Jolene Dianne 22.76            

891908200003 Ibeling, Will Robert  Ibeling, Jolene Dianne 35.00            

891908200007 Ibeling, Will Robert  Ibeling, Jolene Dianne 6.00              

891918300002 Keninger, David  Keninger, Barbara 39.00            

891917200003 Keninger, David L  Keninger, Barbara J 28.70            

891917200010 Keninger, David L  Keninger, Barbara J 29.70            

891907200005 Kuper Family Living Trust 7.00              

891918100001 Miller, Dorothy Ann 25.55            

891918100003 Miller, Dorothy Ann 20.25            

891918200007 Morton, John  Brandt, Ashley 0.34              

891917400002 Muller, Harold J  Muller, Debra L 2.00              

891908400001 Pieper, Brandon A 40.00            

891908400003 Pieper, Brandon A 37.00            

891908400004 Pieper, Brandon A 38.50            

891908400005 Pieper, Brandon A 10.29            

891908400006 Pieper, Brandon A  Pieper, Lisette C 8.80              

891918100004 Rameyer, Marie K Revocable Trust 39.00            

891907400002 Rameyer, Marie K Revocable Trust, etal-1/2  Knipfel, Patricia K-1/3; Rameyer, Robert-1/6 39.00            



891907400004 Rameyer, Marie K Revocable Trust, etal-1/2  Knipfel, Patricia K-1/3; Rameyer, Robert-1/6 39.00            

891918200002 Rameyer, Randy M 32.00            

891908100012 Smith, Kenneth E  Smith, Mary C 9.20              

891908300001 Smith, Kenneth E  Smith, Mary C 37.00            

891908300002 Smith, Kenneth E  Smith, Mary C 37.00            

891918300001 Stalzer, Mark A 31.75            

891917200007 Thomas, Jacob R  Ibeling, Janelle 0.51              

891908300003 Vanderloo, Lance E - Trust 39.24            

891908300004 Vanderloo, Lance E - Trust 22.73            

891908300005 Vanderloo, Lance E - Trust 17.27            

891917200001 Vanderloo, Lance E - Trust 40.00            

891917200002 Vanderloo, Lance E - Trust 2.00              

891917200006 Vanderloo, Lance E - Trust 22.39            

891917200009 Vanderloo, Lance E - Trust 0.19              

59 1,212.52      



 Original 

Assessment 
 Per Acre District

29.87$               9.51$              DD 148

145.70$             20.81$            DD 148

145.70$             20.81$            DD 148

477.35$             23.87$            DD 148

1,708.32$          42.71$            DD 148

55.38$               4.62$              DD 148

124.60$             3.12$              DD 148

10.86$               1.55$              DD 148

123.85$             26.98$            DD 148

4.67$                 2.45$              DD 148

2,759.53$          68.99$            DD 148

217.57$             5.44$              DD 148

312.61$             9.51$              DD 148

58.27$               12.16$            DD 148

7.35$                 4.08$              DD 148

106.13$             14.44$            DD 148

38.58$               7.35$              DD 148

371.27$             11.25$            DD 148

123.68$             12.37$            DD 148

400.00$             DD 148

57.33$               12.74$            DD 148

106.47$             11.83$            DD 148

86.50$               8.54$              DD 148

158.72$             9.29$              DD 148

1,721.77$          47.91$            DD 148

999.03$             24.98$            DD 148

88.46$               4.66$              DD 148

71.24$               3.13$              DD 148

93.72$               2.68$              DD 148

9.37$                 1.56$              DD 148

730.28$             18.73$            DD 148

414.40$             14.44$            DD 148

93.77$               3.16$              DD 148

58.08$               8.30$              DD 148

676.07$             26.46$            DD 148

319.46$             15.78$            DD 148

4.14$                 12.18$            DD 148

5.96$                 2.98$              DD 148

82.43$               2.06$              DD 148

676.23$             18.28$            DD 148

207.32$             5.38$              DD 148

18.98$               1.84$              DD 148

16.38$               1.86$              DD 148

682.69$             17.50$            DD 148

1,792.70$          45.97$            DD 148



603.59$             15.48$            DD 148

239.70$             7.49$              DD 148

37.59$               4.09$              DD 148

528.22$             14.28$            DD 148

827.97$             22.38$            DD 148

532.74$             16.78$            DD 148

1.85$                 3.63$              DD 148

71.47$               1.82$              DD 148

617.25$             27.16$            DD 148

468.96$             27.15$            DD 148

242.82$             6.07$              DD 148

17.60$               8.80$              DD 148

81.07$               3.62$              DD 148

0.16$                 0.84$              DD 148

20,663.78$       17.04$           



Legal

PARCEL A IN SW NE 18-89-19 

S490' SW FRL SW 7-89-19 

SW SW EXC S490' 7-89-19 

NE SW 7-89-19 

SE SW 7-89-19 

E20A W1/2 NW 17-89-19 

NE NW 17-89-19 

SE NW 17-89-19 

PARCEL "A" IN NW SE, S1/2 SE NE & S1/2 SW NE 7-89-19 

PARCEL IN S1/2 NE (COM E1/4 COR W1144.1' POB N250.5' W405.8' S250.5' E399' POB) 17-89-19 

NE NW 18-89-19 

NW NE 18-89-19 

SW NE EX PARCEL A 18-89-19 

SE NE EX TRACT & EX PARCEL B 18-89-19 

COM W1/4 COR N155' POB N368'NE322'S368' SW322'POB(PAR A & B) 8-89-19 

COM E1/4 COR N1513.7 BEG N737' W472.7' S737' E472.7' BEG 17-89-19 

COM E1/4COR N855.7' BEG NW265' NW304.7' SW161.2' NW353.4' E472.7' S658' POB 17-89-19 

NW SE 18-89-19 

SW SE 18-89-19 

SW FRL SW EX TRACT 18-89-19 

SE SW EX TRACT 18-89-19 

S1/2 SW NE EX PART PARCEL "A" 7-89-19 

S1/2 SE NE EX PART PARCEL "A" 7-89-19 

NW SE EX PARCEL "A" 7-89-19 

SW SE 7-89-19 

W30A NW NW 17-89-19 

SE NW & BEG NW COR E1/2 SW E80RDS S24' W80RDS N30' POB 8-89-19 

SW NE 8-89-19 

SE NE 8-89-19 

NE SW 18-89-19 

NE NE EX W1A & EX TRACT 17-89-19 

SE NE EX 1A & EX W117.5FT S369FT & EX TRACT 17-89-19 

N1/2 SE NE 7-89-19 

NW FRL NW 18-89-19 

SW FRL NW 18-89-19 

PARCEL B IN SE NE 18-89-19 

NE SE 17-89-19 

NW SE 8-89-19 

SW SE 8-89-19 

SE SE 8-89-19 

NE SE EX 9.71A TR 8-89-19 

COM NE COR SE1/4 S884.7'POB S379.5' W1157'NE279.15' E1140.78' POB 8-89-19 

SE NW 18-89-19 

NE SE 7-89-19 



SE SE 7-89-19 

NE NE 18-89-19 

S13A SW NW EX 1.22A TR & EX 1.05A TR 8-89-19 

NW SW 8-89-19 

SW SW 8-89-19 

NW SW 18-89-19 

COM E1/4COR W1543.1' BEG N378'W266'S378' E266'POB 17-89-19 

NE SW EX BEG NW COR E80RDS S24FT W TO PT. 30FT S OF BEG 8-89-19 

SE SW EX 17.27A TRACT 8-89-19 

BEG S1/4 COR N220.4' NW'LY 1534' S906' E1336.93' POB 8-89-19 

NW NE 17-89-19 

W 2 RODS E1/2 NE EX TR ON S 17-89-19 

SW NE EX 2 TRACTS 17-89-19 

E117.5' W150.5' N118.5' S369' SE NE 17-89-19 




